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March 4, 2010 
 

 
To:             City Transit and Parking Commission 
 
From:        Jo Easland, Parking Analyst 
 
Subject:    January 2010 Revenue Report and February Activity Report 
 
 
JANUARY REVENUES 

   Prior Yr Comp’ns  

       Actuals +/-           

   Budget Comp’ns 

  
YTD Thru  

Jan ‟10 +/- „09  
For the Month 

of January 2010   

  Amount %  Amount %    

          

Cashiered Parking Facilities   $ +31,640    + 7.1    $   (24,030)      ( 4.8)    

Off-Street Meters (Lots & Garages)      + 5,160 +14.1  ( 8,040) 
              

    (16.1)    

On-Street Meters    +  25,480  + 25.8          ( 9,100)      ( 6.8)    

Constr'n Rev – On-Str Meters  (   8,060) ( 60.5)  (  8,990) ( 63.0)     

  Subtotal – On-Street Meter Rev  + 17,420 + 15.5        ( 18,090)  ( 12.2)    

Monthly Parking (incl. LT Leases) +  8,490 +13.0  ( 1,640) ( 2.2)    

RP3 and Miscellaneous Rev ( 3,410) ( 46.2)           +  530  +15.5    

            

  Totals  $  + 59,300 + 8.9   $   (51,270) ( 6.6)    

                    Column Ref >>>                         A                                          B                                                            
 
 
Note:  Budget projections used for the comparisons in Col B reflect the June 1, 2009 rate increases for 
all categories except RP3/Miscellaneous -- not applicable.  Thus, comparisons to 2009 (Col A) are less 
useful for the shaded items.    
 
Highlights/Remarks:     (# references correspond with the map at back) 
 
Cashiered Revenues.    Reminder:  The following rate increases were effective June 1, 2009: 

- hourly rates were increased at all garages except Capitol Square North (#4) and Overture (#9); 
- the Evening/Weekend Max was increased to $5 (from $3); thus, e.g., at the State Street Campus 

Garage (#11), the “breakeven” point increased to 4 hours at $1.25/hour (up from 2.7 hours at 
$1.10/hr) 

- the Special Event (pay-on-entry) fee was left at $4 per event 
 
The -$24,030 variance vs Budget  (Col B) includes negative variances for all but the Capitol Square North 
Garage (CSN, #5), ranging from -$570 for the State Street Capitol Garage (#12) to -$14,080 for Government 
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East (GE, #7).  Primary reasons for the decline:  two fewer revenue-generating days, a $7,140 decrease in 
special event revenue*, and lower/shifting occupancy levels (with the latter likely resulting from the combination 
of mid-year 2009 rate increases AND economic downturn).  For example, rates at the CSN Garage were left at 
$.80/hour, while rates at the nearby GE Garage and Brayton Lot (#2) were raised to $1.40 and $1.35 per hour, 
respectively.  Thus, the higher occupancy levels at CSN may simply reflect a shift from these other two facilities.  
 
       *  The $7,135 decline in special event revenue occurred despite NO increase in the $4 pay-on-entry fee. 
 
Off-Street Meter Revenues.   Revenues for the Brayton Lot came in about -$5,700 under budget.  In addition to 
the one less revenue-generating day, there has been a loss of about 25 parkers (continually) following the June 
2009 rate increase to $1.35/hour (from $1.00/hr).   Similarly, revenues for the Buckeye Lot – where the hourly 
rate went from $1.10 to $1.25 – came in about -$1,320 under budget (1 fewer revenue-generating days and 
about half as many parkers vs January 2009).   All other Off-Street Metered facilities came within +/- $630 of 
budget. 
 
On-Street Meter Revenues.    Reminder re the ~mid-year 2009 rate increases:  On-Street Meter rates were 
increased to $1.50/hour (from $1.25/hour); enforcement times were left at 8AM-6PM for on-street meters.  
 
The variance of about -$9,100 under Budget (Col B) is likely primarily due to the one less revenue-generating 
day.  Positive variances were +$1,100 and +$2,140 for the Capitol Square and University areas, respectively; 
and negative variances ranged from -$400 for the MATC Area to -$2,370 for the Monroe Area.  
 
Construction-Related Revenues.    Contractor revenues, which are difficult to forecast, came in about  
-$9,000 under Budget (Col B).  Hangtag sales had shown year-over-year improvement May thru September 
2009, but finished the year about -$8,650 (-1,200 hangtags) behind 2009; this downward trend continued in 
January -- -$2,180 (-174 hangtags) vs January 2009. 
  
Monthly Parking.   As mentioned previously, we began seeing some “fallout” from the rate increases as early as 
April 2009.  Vacancies peaked at 41 in June (including –25 for Government East), but as of the end of February, 
vacancies were down to 28, with „only‟ 20 openings at Government East.   
 
RP3/Miscellaneous Revenues.   The -$3,410 variance vs 2009 (Col A), is primarily due to the fact that the 
advertising agreement with Adams Outdoor Advertising was in effect from January thru June, 2009.  
 
Bottomline:   Reminder:  Our 2010 Revenue Budget of $11,127,500 reflects an increase of about $502,000 
over 2009 Actuals (of $10,625,500).  
 
For January, we projected that revenues – inclusive of the mid-year 2009 rate increases – would come in about 
$110,570 over January 2009.  Actuals however, only came in about $59,300 ahead of 2009 levels, leaving us 
with the -$51,270 difference.   As shown in Column B (page 1), the primary culprit was Cashiered Revenues, -
$24,030 below budget >> two fewer revenue-generating days, lower occupancy levels at all garages but Capitol 
Square North, and a drop in special event revenue.   (Again, this decline for Special Event revenue is despite no 
change to the $4 pay-on-entry fee, supporting the idea that in times of severe economic downturn it is difficult to 
distinguish „regular‟ price resistance {to rate increases} from underlying recessionary factors.) 
 
See Attachments A thru C for detailed 2009 vs 2010 revenue comparisons.  

 

FEBRUARY 2010 ACTIVITY REPORT  

During February, staff worked on the following projects ...       
 
- twelve multi-space machines were installed and staff began training; 
- JSD was selected as the new engineering consulting firm for the next 3 years; 
- Zeag and Staff are still modifying the new ZMS software to better fit our needs; 
- continuation of 2009 closing and new-year tasks. 















ESTIMATE OF REVENUE 'LOST' TO DIS/VET PARKERS
C:\Documents and Settings\tnatb\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\5VYR5F0M\[est of $ lost to Dis‐Vets (jo  02‐24‐10).xls]2010 "GRAPHICS"

Estimate of How it WILL BE in 2010 …

XYZ Block Face, 10 Meters

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

      (118 more block faces just like this in the CBD ‐‐ i.e., about 1,180 meters in service in 2009)
% # per 10

Dis/Vet  15% 1.5 2.7 meters receive $1.50/hr for 10 hrs/day = $40.50/day on this block face
Paid 24% 2.7 $40.50 x 118 block faces = $4,780 per day in CBD
Expired 7% .4 $4,780 per day x 307 'rev‐generating' days = 
Vacant 54% 5.4                       about $1.467m in CBD in 2010 (est)

100% 10

Estimate of 2010 Revenue IF Dis/Vets also Paid for Parking

Legend:
Plugged Meter

Occupied by Dis/Vet ‐ No $

Expired Meter ‐ No $ half‐time!

Vacant Meter ‐ No $
This is what we see/find  
when we do our monthly 

surveys >>

assumes 'blended' rates of 
27% Paid, 4% Expired
(e.g., Dis/Vets (15%) = 
about 55.5% of Paid !)

Estimate of 2010 Revenue IF Dis/Vets also Paid for Parking …

XYZ Block Face, 10 Meters

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

      (118 more block faces just like this in the CBD ‐‐ i.e., about 1,180 meters in service in 2009)
% # per 10

Dis/Vet  (in Paid) (in Paid) 4.2 meters receive $1.50/hr for 10 hrs/day = $63.00/day on this block face
Paid 39% 4.2 $63.00 x 118 block faces = $7,430 per day in CBD
Expired 7% .4 $7,430 per day x 307 'rev‐generating' days = 
Vacant 54% 5.4                       about $2.281m in CBD in 2010 (est)

100% 10
i.e., extra $814,000 for 2010 (est)

( +  55.5 %)

(In 'condensed' terms …  (1) get Total Revenue for the CBD ($1.467m), (2) compute Dis/Vet parkers as % of 'blended' Paid parkers (15% / 27% = 55.5%),
       (3) multiply that Dis/Vet % by Total Revenue and you'll get the amount 'lost' to Dis/Vet parkers ($1.467m x 55.5% = ~$814,000)

Legend:
Plugged Meter

Occupied by Dis/Vet ‐ No $

Expired Meter ‐ No $ half‐time!

Vacant Meter ‐ No $
This is what we see/find  
when we do our monthly 

surveys >>

assumes 'blended' rates of 
27% Paid, 4% Expired
(e.g., Dis/Vets (15%) = 
about 55.5% of Paid !)

assumes 'blended' 
rates of 42% Paid, 

4% Expired

2.7 + 1.5 (D/V) = 4.2 PAID
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